



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

AR
28

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date June 30, 1983

From *George Teso*
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #10 of 6/27/83 Third St. "Truck Restriction"

I have in the past tried to restrict heavy trucking on this street with the same results. The state will not approve any truck restriction unless we provide a suitable alternate route as required by law.

At the present time, I have no suitable alternate route that would be approved but as soon as our Binney Street, Commercial Avenue connector is completed, we can prohibit all heavy trucking from using these streets. The connector is now completed to Third Street and the Commercial Avenue construction will be started this fall.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

September 26, 1983

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 28, City Council Order No. 10 of 6/27/83, I transmit herewith communication from George Teso, Director of Traffic, relative to the heavy truck traffic on Third Street.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/b

Agenda # 7

S-5A

Response to Awaiting Report re: to the
heavy truck traffic on Third Street.

In City Council,

September 26, 1983

- Placed
on
File -